Docket No. 50-295
Docket No. 50-304

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. L. 0. DelGeorge
Vice President
Ruclear Oversight and
Regulatory Services
Executive Towers West III
1400 Opus Place, Suite 300
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Dear Mr. DelGeorge:

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF PROPOSED SCOPE OF PARTICIPATION AND OBJECTIVES FOR THE
ZION STATION’S EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EXERCISE

We have received your letter dated April 29, 1993, which transmitted your
proposed scope of participation and objectives for the Zion Station’s
emergency preparedness exercise scheduled for July 28, 1993. Objective 6.1
should also be applicable to the emergency operations facility. Assuming that
Objective 6.1 is revised as indicated above, we have determined that your
proposed scope of participation and objectives are acceptable.

If you have any gquestions, or wish to revise the information provided in your
April 29 submittal, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski of my staff
at (708) 790-5634.

Sincerely,
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Commonwealth Edison Company

Distribution
cc: R, Tuetken, Site Vice President

bcce:

T. Joyce, Station Manager

S. Kaplan, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor

D. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory
Services Manager

OC/LFDCB

Resident Inspectors, Byron,
Braidwood, Zion

Richard Hubbard

J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

Mayor, City of Zion

Licensing Project Manager. NRR

Robert Newmann, Office of Public
Counsel

Robert M. Thompson, Administrator

Wisconsin Division of Emergency
Government

State Liaison Officer

Chairman, I111inois Commerce
Commission

A. Williams, FEMA, Region V

1. Johnson, Commonwealth Edison
Company
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